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U.S. Department of Labor
OCCLLpaUOBUI Safety and Health Administration
1851 Fxecutive Center Drive

_____

Suite227
bEe..lacksonvjlle, FL 32207

Phone: 904-232-2895 Fax: 904-232-1294 /

Citation and Notification of Penalty

11;: Inspection Number: 1273245Desouza Framing, Inc. Inspection Date(s): 10/26/2017 - 01/08/2018175 Starlis Place Issuance Date: 04/23/2018Saint Johns. FL 32259

Inspeclion Site: The viola! ion(s) described in this Citation andLot 67/68 Lucena L,n. Noqfication ofPenalty is (are) alleged to havelerracosta Subdivision occurred on or about the day4c) the inspection wasJacksonville, FL 32224 made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety andhealth Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate theviolations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 workingdays (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penaltyyou either call to schedule an informal confrrence (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest tothe U.S. Department of LahorArea Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet(OSITA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should he read in conjunction with thisform. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless thereis a hiilurc to contest as provided tar in the Act or, ifcomestcd, unless this Citation is affirmed by the ReviewCommission or a court.

Posting — The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty he posted immediately in aprominent place at or near the location of tile violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of thenature of the employers operations, where it will he readily observable by all atlected employees. This Citationmust remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excludingweekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference — An inthrmai coniCrence is not reqtnred. 1-lowever, ifyou wish to have sLicil aconference you may request. one with the Area Director during the 1 5 working day contest period. During suchan inibnnai conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustmentto the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).
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Ifyon arc considering a request for an infbrm;il conference to discuss ally issues related to tins Citation and
Nut lication ol Penalty. you must take care to schetlti Ic it early enough to allow time to conies t alter the informal
conierence, should you decide to do so. Please keep iii Illind that a ritten letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Arei Director within 15 working days of’ your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conlereiiee.

If you decide to request an iii formal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice hi I niployces next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time. dale, and place of the iii formal conference have
heen determined, lie sure to bring to the eonkrence any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatemeni steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an inlormal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of l’enahv. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. ‘You may also contest proposed penalties and!or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Liiless von inform the Area l)irector in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within IS working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are clue within 15 working days of receipt oftliis notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional intbrmat ion provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL—OSI IA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on vwwpty.gçn’. On the leli side of the pay.gov
homepage, you will see an option to Search Public Forms. Type “OSHA” and click Go. From (lie results, click
on 051-IA Penalh’ Payment Form. ‘[lie direct link is:

Ifltps:th-vw\JygpvpavgovMiwms/flNmJnsku1ceJitmL’4gengy]oimld

You will he required to enter your inspection ntiniher when making the payment. Payments can he made by
credit card or Automated Clearing [louse (ACI I) using your banking inlbrmation. Payments of S25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using All I. lfyou require a Transaction ID, please contact the
051 IA Debt Collection l’eam at (202)693—2170.

051 IA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment 11w less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restlictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatenwnt certification to the Area Director of the DXI IA oflice issuing Ihe citation and identilied above. This
abatement certification is to he provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection. iio abatement ceilihcation is required for that item. [he ahalemeilt cenilical ion letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise lie effectively intbrnied about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement docwnentatian is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to he provided to the Area Ijirectoi.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful — ilie law prohibits discrimination by an employer ag;tinst an
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employee tbr filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who helieves that
lie/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred vitli the U.S. Department of Labor Area 0111cc at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object it) any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date IC) be unreasonable. The contest must he mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area 0111cc at (lie address shown above and postmarked within IS working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes inlbrmation on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
inhi,nnation related to these alleged violations will he posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the inlbrmation concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of [lie information displayed, please contact this ollice.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupanomit Safy and 1 Iealth Administration

.

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with 081 IA to discuss the citation(s) issued on

04/23/2018. The conibrence will he held by telephone or at the 081-TA office located at 1851

Executive Center Drive, Suite 227. Jacksonville, IL 32207 on

inlbrmal eonièrence.

at

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVL ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1273245
Company Name: Desouza Framing, Lnc.
Inspection Site: Lot 67/68 Lucena Ln., Thrraeosla Subdivision, Jacksonville. FL 32224
Issuance Date: 04/23/2018

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor— Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 185i Executive Center Drive, Suite 227, Jacksonville, FL 32207

Citation Number — and Item Number Was corrected on
By (Method of Ahateinenfl:

Citation Number and 11cm Number was corrected on
I y (Method olAhatcmenfl:

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
13’ (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number — and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number —— and Item Number was corrected on
l1 (Method ofAbatenienfl:

I certilS’ that the information contained in tins document is accurate and that the afThctcd employees and (heir
representatives have been inlonncd of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name ‘Title

NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any fuse taientcnts. representation or eerlitieai till in any applicaiinn. record, plan or
other documents flied or reoutred to he maintained flurSULlil hi the Act shall. upon enilvictiout, he ptniishcd by’ line ol’iio: i,iore than
S I U. Ut )O or by i in pri son in en i of not nit ire th an 6 mlii till S or both.

POS1’INC: A copy ui completed (‘orreci ive Action Wuwkslieet should t,e posted br employee rev jew

Citation and Notification of Penalty ‘age SoF’i 0.51 IA—2



. .
U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1273245
Occupational Sality and I Icalth Adnunistration Inspection Date(s): I 0/26/2017 — 01/08/2018

Issuance Date: 04/23/2018

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Desouza Framing, Inc.
Inspection Site: Lot 67/68 Lucena Lit, lerracosta Subdivision, Jacksonville, IL 32224

CitaLoril Item [\pe of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.501(b)(13): Employee(s) engaged in residential construction activities 6 feet (1.8 m) or
more above lower levels are not protected by guardrail systems, saftty net system, or personal hill
arrest system. nor are employee(s) provided with an alternative thil protection measure under another
provision of paragraph 1926.501 (b):

a. Employees performing sheathing work from a 5:12 pitch roof are not being protected from 11 Ièet
and higher full hazards by a fall protection system.

The employer routinely fails to assure elketive protection against falls as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on October 26, 2017, when employees are sheathing a root of a two-story residential
building at Lot 67/6% Lucena Lane, Jacksonville, Florida without fill protections and are exposed to
fill hazard of 11 feet above the surrounding ground.

Desouza Framing Inc. was previously cited lbr a repeat violation of this occupational satety and health
standard or its equivalent standard, 1926.501(h)(l 3), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
943936, citation number 2. item number 2 and was affirmed as final order on December 9.2013. with
respect to a workplace located at 437 Forest Meadow Lanelot 693, Orange l’ark. Floridi

Desouza Framing Inc. was previously cited Ibr a repeat violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard, 1926.50 l(b)(13), which was contained in OSHA inspection number
955071. citation number 1. item number 2 and was affirmed as final order on April 29, 2014, with
respect to a workplace located at 4310 Eagle Landing Place, Middlehurg, Florida.

Desouza Iraming Inc. was previously cited for a repeat violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard, 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number
980402, citation number I, item number 2 and was affirmed as final order on March 9. 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at Lot 406 South Tot-wood Dr.. Saint Jolms, FL 32259

Tb abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees wear appropriate tall protection or
install a guardrail or saibty net system when an employee works 6 Ibet or more above the lower
surface. Pursuant to 29 CER 1903.19. the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is

see p;ges I through 4 ol this Uttation and Notiiicat,i,n il i’etndty Or ihinmition on eniployer md employee rights md respoosiliiitties.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safely and I Icaith Administralion

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Inspection Number: 1273245
Inspection Date(s): 10/26/201 7 - 01/08/2018
Issuance Date: 04/23/20 I 8

Company Name: Desouza Framing, Inc.
Inspection Site: Lot 67/68 Lucena Ln., Terracosta Subdivision, Jacksonville, FL 32224

(aking to ensure compliance, including and explanation of how these steps protect its employees from
lhll hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR TILTS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

06/08/201 8
$99589.00

/ (N
Brian 3. Stuikecky

•

Area Director

See pages I through 4 oHhis Cifanon old Notification oH’crmlly for inlonnation on eiiiployer and employee rights vid respoiisihidiliei

. .
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational SaIdy and I—Iealth Administration
1851 Executive Center Drive
Suite 227 1 I
Jacksonville. FL 32207 .j
Phone: 904-232-2895 Fax: 004-232- 1294

/ I

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Desouza Framing, Inc.
Inspection Site: Lot 67/68 Lucena Lu., Terntcosta Subdivision, Jacksonville, FL 32224
Issuance Date: 04/23/2018

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1273245
Citation 1, Willful $99589.00
TOTAL PROPOSED IENALTWS 599589.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office thr the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: “DOL-OSI IA. Please
indicate OSIIA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on xwwna.uov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepagc. you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. 1’pe “0511K’ and click (10. From the results, click on OSIIA Penalty Payment Form. The
direct link is https]/www.j,aygy/pgygjw/flwnm/formhHtancc.htnt?gt1gyFomiId-53(NO334. You will
he required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can he made by credit card or
Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking inlbnnation. Paymenb ol 525.000 or more require a
Transaction II), and also must he paid using ACI I. lfyou require a Transaction ID. please contact the 051 IA
Debt Collection ‘11mm at (202) 693-21 70.

051 IA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any cheek, money order, or
electronic payment lhr less than the hilt amount due, and will cash the check or money order as ifthese
restrictions or conditions do not exist.

Ifa personal check is issued, it will he. convened into an electronic fund transfer (LET). This means that our
hank will copy your check and use the account inihrmat ion on it to electronically debit your account flr the
amount of the cheek. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check hack. The bank will destroy your
original check, hut will keep a copy of ii. If the Eli’ cannot be completed because of insLiflicient funds or closed
account, the bank will attempt to make the translèr up to 2 limes.

Citalior, and Nob[cation oI’i’cnatty l’ 8 o19 ()SI1A—2



S
Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20). the Occupational Saibty and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts 11w violations of the
Occupational Safety and I lealtlt Act.

Inlerest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the ‘Freasun’ on all
penalty’ debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one perccnt(1%). Interest will accrue
from the diue oii wli icli the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order ot the Occupational
Saldy and I lealth Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Chaites: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) ofthe penalty due date or ifa satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent fhr more than 90 calendar days. a delinquent charge of six percent (6°/b) per annum will be assessed
accruing f?om the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges 11w the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will he assessed 11w demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

e4,Erian 4.sturteety / ) Date /
Area Director

(‘nation nod Notiticalnm “[Penalty Page 9 n[9 (1St tA—2



. .
U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and I lenith Administration k/ %si \3\
1851 Fxeeutjve Center Drive

______

SLOW 227
Jacksonville, FL 32207

/1I’hone: 004_232_2895 Fix 904-232-1294 N

Citation and Notification of Penalty —___

To: Inspection Number: 1284405
Desouza Framing. Inc. Inspection Date(s): 12/20/2017 - I 2/20/2017
175 Starlis Place Issuance Date: 04/23/2013
Saint Johns, FL 32259

Inspection Site: The violalum(sJ described in this Citation and1559 Orange Branch Trail Lot 8 Notj/Ieation ofPenalty is (are) alleged to have
Saint Johns, FL 32259 occurred on or about the claws) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safely’ andI Ieallh Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed. unless within 15 workingdays (excluding weekends and lederul holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notilleation of Penaltyyou either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest tothe U.S. Department of LahorArea 0111cc at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSIIA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with thistorm. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a tindinu that a violation ol the Act has occurred unless thereis a failure to contest as provided 11w in the Act or. if contested, unless this Citation is aluimied by the Review
Commission or a court.

Posting — The law requires that a copy ofthis Citation and Notification of Penalty he posted immediately in aprominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of thenature of the employe?s operations, where it will be readily observable by all aliected employees. [his Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or tar 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference — An infiwmual conference is nol required. However, if you wish to have such aeonlerenee you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During suchan mtormal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustmentto the citation(s) and/or pcnulty(ies).
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. .
lfyou are considering a request for an inlbrmal conftrence to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of’ Penn fly, you must lake care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the inthrmal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must he
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days otyour receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conibrence.

Ifyoti decide to request an informal coniCrence, please complete, remove and post the Notice to hmployees next
to this Citation and Notification ol’ Penalty as soon as the lime, date, and place of the informal conierence have
becn determined, lie sure to bring to the conftrence any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. II conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not he reviewed by any court or ateney.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional intiwmation provided related to The Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable 10 “DOL-OSI IA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on wwwpygov. On the left side ofthe pay.gov
liomepage, you will see an option to Search l’uhhic Forms. Type “OSHA’ and click Go. From the results, click
on OSIIA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is:

httJ/wjyjiay,,gpv/paygov/1onus1orm!ustance.htmlThgencyFoimld 53090314.

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can he made by
credit card orAutomated Clearing I louse (ACI I) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a ‘I’ransaction ID. and also must he paid using ACI I. lfyou require a Transaction Ii), please contact the
OSFIA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

051 IA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment liar less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSIIA office issuing the citation and identified above. ‘This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. lithe citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is requircd liar that item. The ahatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise he effectively intiarmed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. tn addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of’ equipment. photographs or video, receipts. training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful — The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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. .
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights tinder this Act. An employee who believes that
lie/she has hecit discriminated against may file a complami no later than 30 days alter the discriminationoccurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area 0111cc at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (051 IA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in coijunction with Ui is aol ilication.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to anyabatement date set Ihr a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed tothe U.S. Department of Labor Area 0111cc Lit the address shown above and postmarked within I 5 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) ol the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification ofPenalty.

Inspection Activily Data — You should be aware flint OSI IA publishes inlorniation on its inspection andcitation activity oii I he Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of lnftirination Act. ‘[lieintorniation related to these alleged violations will he posted when our system indicates that you have receivedthis citation. You are encouraged to review (lie inknnalitin concerning your estabLishment at www.osha.gov. Ii’you have any dispute with the accuracy of the infbrmation displayed, please contact this office.

(:taEinn md Noi’%iealioii oIPen;dly Page 3 t,9 051 IA—2
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Administration

______

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been schcduled with 051-IA to discuss the citation(s) issued on

04/23/2018. The conference will he hcld by telephone or at the 051 IA oflice located at 1851

Fxeeutivc Ccnter Drive, Suite 227, Jacksonville, FL 32207 on

___________________

at

___________________

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend aji

informal conference.

(‘i lati on and Not licat on of PctiaI Ly P’gc 4 of 9 051 IA —2
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 12844(15
Company Name: Desouza I rum ing, I tic.
Inspection Site: 1559 Orange Branch Trail. Lot 8, Saint Johns, FL 32259
Issuance Date: 04/23/2018

I ist the speci lie method of correction fhr each item on this citation in this package that does not read ‘‘Corrected
During Inspection’ and return to: (1.5. Department of Labor— Occupational Safety and health
Administration, 1851 Executive Center Drive. Suite 227, .Jacksonville, FL 32207

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
I ly (Met hod of Ahateit tent): — —

Citation Number_S — and Item Number was correctcd on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Numher — and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
Ely (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number — - and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method ofAhatemeni):

I certiI’ that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the almcted employees and their
representatives have been informed ol the abatement.

Signature Date

I yped or Printed N one lii Ic

NOTE: 29 liSt’ 666(g) whoever knowingly rnake.s any lake statements, representation orcertilication in my application, record, plan or
other documents flied or teqinred to he tnai itatned pursuant to (he Act shall, upoii conviction, be puiiisiic’d by a line ottiot more than
$10,000 or by imprisonment 01 tot more than ( months or both.

POS1INC: A cops’ ot completed Corrective Action Wirkshcct should be posted br eitiployee revcw
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1284405
Occupational Salbt and I Icaith Adniinistrat,on Inspection Date(s): 12/20/2017 — 12/20/2017

Issuance Date: 04/23/201%

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Desouza Framing, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1559 Orange flrancli Trail, Lot 8, Saint Johns, FL 32259

Citation I Item 1 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.501(b)(13): Employee(s) engaged in residential construction activities 6 feet (1.8 m) or
more above lower levels are not protected by guardrail systems. safety net system, or personal Ihil
arrest system, nor are employee(s)provided with an alternative thu protection measure under another
provision of paragraph 1926.501(h):

a. Employees performing framing operations and other construction activities at elevations are not
being protected from a 22-ibot fall hazard by use of a fall protecrion system.

The employer routinely flails to assure effective protection against falls as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on December 18, 2017, when employees are sheathing a roof of a two-story residential
building at 1559 Orange Branch Trail, Saint Johns Florida without IhIl protections and are exposed to
ihIl hazards of 22 foot interior and 11 foot exterior at the cave.

Desouza Framing Inc. was previously cited for a repeat violation of this occupational salèty and health
standard or its equivalent standard, 1926.501(b)(1 3). which was contained in OS! IA inspection number
943936, citation number 2, item number 2 and was affirmed as final order on December 9,2013, with
respect to a workplace located at 437 Forest Meadow Lane lot 693, Orange Park, Florida.

Desouza Framing Inc. was previously cited for a repeat violation of this occupational saiCty and health
standard or its equivalent standard, 1926.501 (h)(l 3), which was contained in OSFIA inspection number
955071, citation number 1, item number 2 and was affirmed as linal order on April 29, 2014, with
respect to a workplace located at 4310 Eagle Landing Place, Middlehurg, Florida.

Desouza Framing Inc. was previously cited for a repeat violation of this occupational saibty and health
standard or its equivalent standard, 1926.501(h)(13), which was contained in OSilAinspection number
980402, citation number 1, item number 2 and was affirmed as final order on September 8,2014, with
respect to a workplace located at Lot 406 South Torwood Dr., Saint Johns, FL 32259,

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees wear appropriate faIl protection or
install a guardrail or safety net system when an employee works 6 feet or more above the lower
surface. Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19, the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is

5cc pages I in ugh 4 of this C lull sn md Ni ii Heal ion iii Penalty for ‘I lonnali sq tin empi oyer and employee , gist s and [Cs ponsibil lies.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1284405
Occupational Saibty and I Icaith Administration Inspection Date(s): 12/20/2017 — 12/20/207

Company Name: Desouza Framing, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1559 Oninge Branch Trail, Lot 8, Saint Johns, FL 32259

taking to ensure compliance, including and explanation ifi how these steps protect its employees 1mmlà!] Iizards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR TILlS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must he Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

06/08/2018
$99589.00

CM/
Brian S. Stuhecky

W Area Director
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.
U.S. Department of Labor

/
Occupational Xaliily and Health Administration “
I 851 LxUCLItiVC Center Drive
Suite 227

_____

Jacksonville, FL 32207
Phone: 904-232-2895 Fax: 904-232-1294

f H

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Desouza Framing, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1559 Orange Branch Trail, LotS, Saint Johns, FL 32259
issuance Date: 04/23/2018

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1284405
Citation I, Willful 599589.00
TOTAL PROPOSEJ) PENALTIES £99589.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office 11w the total amount of theuncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: “DOL-OSHA’. Pleaseindicate 051 IA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on www’pIyaov. On the left side of the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
Public Forms. Type “OSHA” and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The
direct link is

You willhe required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can he made by credit card orAutomated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require aTransaction II), and also must be paid using ACH. lfyou require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSI IADebt Collection Team at (202) 693-fl 70.

051-IA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, orelectronic payment 11w less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions or conditions do not exist.

if a personal check is issued, it will be convened into an electronic fhnd transfer (Ffl’). This means that ourbank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account 11w theamount of the check. 11w debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown onyour regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The hank will destroy youroriginal check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot he completed because of insufficient funds or closedaccount, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

I taO on and Not I heat ion oF Penalty I kige K ot ‘) OS! IA—2



.
Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97—365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 C Uk Part 20), the Occupational Satty anti I Icaith Adininistranon is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs fbi the collection oldelinquent penalty debts br violations of the
Occupational Sa Ibty and I lea Ith Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an ann uai rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts i at paid within one mont Ii (30 calendar days) of the date on which II te debt amou in
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (I ‘3u). Interest wiJI accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adj usied) become a final order of the Occupational
Safbiv and Health Revicw Commission (that is, IS working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notilication oh’ Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if’ the full amount
owed is paid within JO calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Chariws: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid witliiii one month (30 calendar
clays) oft lie penalty d ie date or if a satis fitctoiy payment arm gcment has not been made, If the debt remains
delinquent fbr more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per anntiiii will be assessed
accruing tram the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies ol’lhe Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges fbi the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges arc administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in ar attempt to
collec9hie unpaid d5bt.

11,14 J
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Area Director
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